
 

                                                                                                           

  

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 
  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 

Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 
747-4325 (TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda Housing Authority 
Board of Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility. 

 
   

 

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
DATE & TIME Wednesday, May 15, 2019 – 

 

  Closed Session – 6:30 p.m. 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m.  
    
LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of each 
month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive Director 
if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment on Closed Session 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                                 May 15, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

                                                                                                           

 
3.  Closed Session – 6:30 p.m. – Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 
 
3-A.  Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiators.  Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 74-430-1-1; Authority 
Negotiators:  Vanessa Cooper and Kathleen Mertz; Negotiating Parties:  Sam Koka and 
Michelle Koka, respectively; Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment 

 
3-B.  Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiators.  Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 70-184-15; Authority 
Negotiators:  Vanessa Cooper and Kathleen Mertz; Negotiating Parties:  David 
Garfinkle Trust and Diana Garfinkle Trust, respectively; Under Negotiation:  Price and 
Terms of Payment 

 
4.  Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
5.  RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 p.m. 
 
6.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
7.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
8.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 
 

8-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held April 17, 2019 – Page 1 

8-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations/H.R./I.T. – Page 6 
8-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department – Page 9 
8-D.  Approve Five Year Grant Agreement with the Boys and Girls Club of Alameda Effective 

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2024 with a Total Not to Exceed Amount of $130,000 
($20,000 for the First Year, $25,000 per Year for the Subsequent Two Years and 
$30,000 per Year for the Final Two Years) – Page 11 

8-E.  Accept the Clarification Memo for the Previously Approved Payment Standard 
Decrease for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program, and Payment Standard 
increase for Project Based Vouchers to the HCV Payment Standard effective June 2, 
2019 – Page 13 

8-F.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program – Page 15 
8-G. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 16 
8-H. Accept Update on the Independence Plaza 504/ADA Upgrade – Page 21 

8-I. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development – Page 23 

8-J.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons – Page 25 
8-K.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 27 
8-L.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing – Page 29 
8-M.  Accept the Budget Variance Report for February 28, 2019 – Page 35 
8-N.  Accept the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending March 31, 2019 – Page 48 
 



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                                 May 15, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

                                                                                                           

9.  AGENDA 
 
9-A. Accept Memo Regarding the Reconciliation of AAHC Property Purchase – Page 52 
 
10.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
11.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
12.  ADJOURNMENT 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority of 
the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-4325  
(TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the 

Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business hours.  
 

 Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve the 
public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of Commissioners 
exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are conducted before 
the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist the Housing 
Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental 
illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public 
meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical 
based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate these individuals. 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                           

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 

HELD WEDNESDAY April 17, 2019 
 
The Board of Commissioners meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 

Present:   Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commission Vice Chair McCahan (via phone), 
Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Kurrasch, and 
Commissioner Rickard 

 
Absent:   Commissioner Weinberg 

 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
  None 
 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted by 
one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received 
from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

 
           Items accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk. 
   
  Commissioner Kurrasch commented on consent item 3-Q stating appreciation such a 

comprehensive audit report. 
 
  Commission Chair Tamaoki commented on item 3-A, and asked that the language in the 

last paragraph of item 9 on page 8 be changed from “Chair Tamaoki confirmed that 
utilizing SB 35 does not change or relax any of the environmental requirements…” to 
“Chair Tamaoki confirmed that utilizing SB 35 does not change or relax any of the 
environmental contamination requirements.”  Chair Tamaoki also commented that it is 
exciting that an architect has been selected for North Housing and complimented 
Commissioner Rickard for assisting in the selection process. Commissioner Rickard 
commented that it was nice to get so many applications for the project and is pleased 
with the selection and believes that AHA is moving forward with a great firm. 

Page 1

Page 1 of 53



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                                 April 17, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

                                                                                                           

  Chair Tamaoki commented on the final audit report stating that staff did a fantastic job 
given that there was staff turnover, vacant positions, and a new auditor.   

 
Commissioner Kurrasch moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Kay seconded 
the motion; all were in favor: 

 
Yes: 5 Commissioner Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Hadid, 

Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Kurrasch, and 
Commissioner Rickard 

Yes, via Phone: 1    Commission Vice Chair McCahan 

 

     Absent: 1 Commissioner Weinberg 

*3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held March 20, 2019 
*3-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations/H.R./I.T. 
*3-C. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department 
*3-D. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program 
*3-E. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations 
*3-F. Accept Update on the Independence Plaza 504/ADA Upgrade 
*3-G. Accept a Memorandum on the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda’s Mechanisms 

for Communication and Outreach Efforts 
*3-H. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development 
*3-I.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons 
*3-J.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village 
*3-K.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing 
*3-L.  Informational Memo: Staff Recommends HKIT Architects to ICD Board for North 

Housing Permanent Supportive Housing Design Services 
*3-M. Authorize the Executive Director to Negotiate the Renewal of the Services Agreement 

between the City of Alameda and the Housing Authority to Provide City Housing 
Services and Policing Services 

*3-N. Accept the Revised Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Procurement Policy 
*3-O. Accept Report on Housing Authority Records Disposition 
*3-P.  Accept an Update of the Housing Authority Two-Year Work Plan for Fiscal Years July 1, 

2017 to June 30, 2019 
*3-Q. Accept the Final Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 
 
 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Resolution Approving the Desire and the Submission of a Letter of Interest to Obtain 

MTW Designation Under the Second Cohort of the MTW Expansion, That the Housing 
Authority of the City of Alameda Will Comply With the Requirements of the Program, 
and Expressing Willingness to Evaluate Test Rent #1, Test Rent #2, and/or Test Rent 
#3 

 
 Ms. Vanessa Copper, Executive Director, commented that this agenda item is being 

brought before the Board as AHA has looked into the Moving To Work (MTW) options in 

Page 2

Page 2 of 53



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                                 April 17, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

                                                                                                           

the past. Moving To Work allows the Housing Authority to waive certain non-
fundamental administrative regulations.  Other Housing Authorities have been able to 
exercise experimental approaches such as flat rents, getting rid of certain allowances, or 
tenants getting fixed allowances. 

 
 AHA submitted a letter to HUD about eighteen months ago expressing interest in a MTW 

designation. The process has been on haitus with HUD, but the opportunity has now 
been opened again for submissions.  Through this process, AHA can test one type of 
rent reform.  In theory AHA is eligible, but in practice AHA needs 1,000+ vouchers after 
the exclusion of special programs. The AHA program meets the first threshold and the 
second threshold of the process, but not the third threshold.  There is language in the 
announcement that says HUD may adjust the full selection criteria to account for the 
number of eligible Letter of Interest Packages received which would allow AHA to 
qualify. At this point, staff is just proposing that a letter of interest be submitted in case 
HUD changes the criteria. 
 
Commissioner Kurrasch commented that it is exciting that AHA has the opportunity to 
apply and that this is something staff should pursue. Ms. Cooper clarified that even if 
AHA is selected, staff will still need to come back before the Board for approval on an 
MTW contract. HUD requires a Board resolution to show that there is general support of 
moving in this direction. 
 
Chair Tamaoki asked if submitting the letter has any financial obligation or commits AHA 
to accept moving to an MTW designation and Ms. Cooper confirmed that it does not.  

 
 Commissioner Kay asked if this would affect individual landlords and Ms. Cooper 

explained that all MTW indicatives have to be reversible.  Commissioner Hadid asked if 
this is a request for a study and Ms. Cooper explained that it is just an expression of 
interest and AHA may or may not be selected. Commissioner Hadid then asked who 
would be impacted the most and Ms. Cooper explained that by the time we remove 
special groups, AHA is left with about 400 eligible households and generally, the MTW 
applies to working families. Commissioner Kurrasch stated that this is just the beginning 
of the process which may take several years, and Ms. Cooper explained that this 
process will happen several times and even if AHA is not selected the first time, at least 
interest has been expressed and AHA can be part of the conversation.  

 
 Commissioner Kurrasch moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Hadid 

seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the 
resolution: 

 
Yes: 5 Commissioner Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Hadid, 

Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Kurrasch, and 
Commissioner Rickard 

Yes, via Phone: 1    Commission Vice Chair McCahan 

 

     Absent: 1 Commissioner Weinberg 

Page 3

Page 3 of 53



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners     April 17, 2019

4-B. Approve Revised Payment Standard Decrease for the Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher Program and Payment Standard Increase for Project Based Vouchers Effective 
June 2, 2019 

Ms. Cooper explained that when AHA went through shortfall, AHA had two payment 
standards; one for the private market and a lower payment standard for PBV. The Fair 
Market Rent is the result of a numbers crunching exercise by HUD and is done yearly. 
HUD released the 2019 payment standards in October 2018 and proposed an almost 
10% cut in the Fair Market Rents. Housing Authorities were given the option to protest 
the new FMRs and AHA was part a protest submitted by the Oakland Housing Authority 
on behalf of Alameda County and Contra Costa County PHAs.  

In addition, a FMR study was completed and the results from the study came back with 
slightly higher numbers than proposed by HUD, but there is still a decrease as rents 
seem to not be at the 2015 peak of the last study.  

Housing Authorities are allowed to set Payment Standards between 90-110% and based 
off the results from the FMR study, AHA’s current HCV Payment Standards are set 
above 110% of the new FMR and will need to come down. However, the PBV Payment 
Standards can be increased so both Payment Standards will be the same.  This will be 
implemented over time, but for the private market tenants, it will likely mean that the 
tenant picks up the cost difference. Oakland PHA, with the help of Barbara Lee’s office, 
is putting forward another challenge to try to get a higher payment standard. 

Chair Tamaoki commented on the last sentence of the paragraph regarding the 
Financial Impact and asked if through this process AHA risks falling below the 95% of 
utilized vouchers and thus loses the High Performance Standard.  Ms. Cooper explained 
that not being at 95% alone would not have AHA fail the high performer, but that this 
category provides additional points, which help if other categories do not. To address 
this risk, AHA will be releasing vouchers and with this release, people from the 2015 
waitlist have an opportunity to receive a voucher. 

Commissioner Hadid commented on the lowering of HCV and additional money owed by 
the tenant and asked if this is for everyone or just private landlord properties. Ms. 
Cooper explained that the payment standards apply to all landlords. However, the AHA 
charges a rent lower than the Payment Standard so tenants will not be impacted.  

Chair Tamaoki asked if the dates listed at the top of page 163 were correct because the 
charts say 2016 and 2017 and Ms. Cooper explained that those dates reflect when the 
Payment Standards first came into effect and these standards have not been changed 
since those dates. 

Commissioner Kay asked if the vouchers being issued are new vouchers or if someone 
already on the program can apply for a HCV.  Ms. Cooper explained that these will be 
new vouchers issued to people on the 2015 HCV waitlist and that if a participant already 
has a PBV, they can contact their worker and request for a HCV.  There are criteria that 
the participant must meet such as being in their unit for 12 months, be in good standing  

Page 4

Page 4 of 53



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners     April 17, 2019

with the Section 8 program, and give a 30-day notice, but they are able to request the 
change.  

Commissioner Rickard moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Kurrasch 
seconded the motion; all were in favor: 

Yes: 5 Commissioner Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Hadid, 
Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Kurrasch, and 
Commissioner Rickard 

Yes, via Phone: 1    Commission Vice Chair McCahan 

     Absent: 1 Commissioner Weinberg 

5. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment)

None

6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners)

None

7. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Tamaoki adjourned the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 

_______________________  _______________________ 
Vanessa M. Cooper  Kenji Tamaoki, Chair 
Executive Director/Secretary Board of Commissioners 

Page 5

Page 5 of 53



Page 6

Page 6 of 53



Page 7

Page 7 of 53



Page 8

Page 8 of 53



Page 9

Page 9 of 53



Page 10

Page 10 of 53



Page 11

Page 11 of 53



Page 12

Page 12 of 53



Page 13

Page 13 of 53



Page 14

Page 14 of 53



Page 15

Page 15 of 53



Page 16

Page 16 of 53



Page 17

Page 17 of 53



Page 18

Page 18 of 53



Page 19

Page 19 of 53



Page 20

Page 20 of 53



Page 21

Page 21 of 53



Page 22

Page 22 of 53



Page 23

Page 23 of 53



Page 24

Page 24 of 53



Page 25

Page 25 of 53



Page 26

Page 26 of 53



Page 27

Page 27 of 53



Page 28

Page 28 of 53



Page 29

Page 29 of 53



Page 30

Page 30 of 53



Page 31

Page 31 of 53



Page 32

Page 32 of 53



Page 33

Page 33 of 53



Page 34

Page 34 of 53



 

                                                                                                           

  
To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director 
 
Date: May 15, 2019 
 
Re: Accept the Budget Variance Report for February 28, 2019 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On June 20, 2018 the Board of Commissioners approved a one-year operating 
budget for all programs covering the fiscal year July 1, 2018 through June 30, 
2019. A one-year budget was approved in order to harmonize the two-year budget 
cycle with the City of Alameda budget cycle. A one-year budget would set the AHA 
up for a new two-year budget to be presented for the period starting July 1, 2019 
and ending June 30, 2021. Since fee income from the Memoranda of 
Understanding with the City of Alameda constitutes a key portion of the AHA 
budget, this harmonization will allow for better planning and fewer mid-cycle 
changes. 
 
It is also important to note, the financial reports include four properties that have 
transferred ownership to Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC). These 
properties are Anne B. Diament, China Clipper Plaza, Stanford House, and 
Lincoln-Willow Apartments. The AAHC financial statements will be presented for 
approval in a separate annual AAHC Board meeting. All members of the Board of 
Commissioners also serve as the Board of Directors of AAHC. 
 
This high-level, Budget Variance Report covers preliminary unaudited financial 
operating results compared to the 2018-19 budget. Although the year-end financial 
data is accrued, the month-to-month financials are on a cash basis. The numbers 
are subject to change based on the final audit report.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Overview 
 
Year-to-date variances are as follows: revenue is under budget by $527,913 
(2%), operating expenses are under budget by $1,269,207 (4%), and net income 
(before depreciation) is over budget by $1,762,365 (60%). Rosefield income 
expenses are not incorporated but will be included at year-end – this property is 
managed by a third party and reports in income and occupancy are provided in 
the Property Operations report.  

Page 35

Page 35 of 53



Honorable Chair and                                                                  May 15, 2019  
Members of the Board of Commissioners                            Page 2 of 4  
 

                                                                                                           

Operations Budget - Revenue 
 
Rental income (Total Tenant Revenue) of $8,809,083 is predominantly made up 
of Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) received for AHA units, the subsidy for 
Independence Plaza, and tenant rent received.  HAP and tenant rent are slightly 
under budget for the year to date, but when accounting for a 5% budgeted 
vacancy loss for the period, the difference is only about $1000 against budget. 
The lower income is due in part to the number of vacancies at Independence 
Plaza during the 504/ADA rehabilitation, vacancies held vacant elsewhere in the 
portfolio to relocate tenants from Rosefield and some reduced HAP income due 
to abatements of units which have now been fixed. Occupancy is expected to 
improve over the coming months.  
 
Other Income is $1,481,938 (6% or $90k) less than the year-to-date budgeted 
revenue. This includes the developer fee from Littlejohn Commons. Construction 
has been completed and the developer fee will be retained at 90% by ICD (this 
amount was double counted in the ICD and AHA budgets but since the overall 
impact can be covered by AHA, a revised budget for 2018-19 will not be 
submitted).  Additionally, professional service revenue which includes the Rent 
Program and HCD MOUs is under budget mainly due to the Rent Stabilization 
Program understaffing and a delay in receipt of funds from the City for both 
programs.  The Rent Stabilization Program still has one vacant position which is 
currently in the recruitment process.  
 
Administrative Fee income in HPD is over the year-to-date budget by $55,017 (5 
%). The factors that affect how much Administrative Fee AHA receives are the 
proration percentage and the number of units leased. HUD provided an increase 
of 4% in the proration factor from 76% to 80% which accounts for this higher 
number.  For the past several years, Administrative Fees from HUD have not fully 
funded the Housing Programs Department, and the Section 8 program has been 
subsidized for by income from AHA properties.  
 
Expenses 
 
Net profit from operations (before depreciation) is $3,226,740. This is $1,761,848 
(120%) under budget.   
 
Total expenses are lower than the year-to-date budget by $2,289,761 (8%). This 
is mainly due to the lower salary and benefit expenses, which are approximately 
24% under budget. There are currently 9 vacancies which accounts for 
approximately 16% of the total budgeted FTEs. Temporary expenses are on 
budget due to additional staff to assist with vacancies and a number of long term 
staff absences.  
 
Maintenance contracts are 33% below budget but are expected to increase in 
March - June as the larger properties under go HQS inspections and preventive 
maintenance. That said, as AHA has outsourced two properties to The John 

Page 36

Page 36 of 53



Honorable Chair and                                                                  May 15, 2019  
Members of the Board of Commissioners                            Page 3 of 4  
 

                                                                                                           

Stewart Company, the maintenance team are doing more of the maintenance work 
themselves, and staff expect to see a reduction in maintenance contract expense 
over the next year or so unless highly technical work is needed.  
 
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) Pass-through 
 
The Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) pass-through includes all the Housing 
Choice Voucher/Section 8, Shelter Plus, and Bessie Coleman (SRO) programs. 
Year-to-date HAP revenue is $443,493 (2%) below the budget for Section 8 and 
slightly below for Shelter Plus and SRO as well. After a 12-month period of issuing 
no vouchers due to shortfall, staff are issuing regular and FUP vouchers.  HAP 
payments to property owners are $291,809 (1.4%) less than the year-to-date 
budget. Staff is working closely with HUD to monitor the HAP revenue and 
expenditure, and the federal budget process to ensure a sufficient cash flow for 
the program.  
 
In terms of pass through to AHA, Section 8, Finance, and Property Operations staff 
meet monthly to ensure that payments to AHA for AHA owned properties are made 
accurately and on time. Staff is increasing contract rents at the sites, except 
Independence Plaza, to the new payment standards over 2019.  
 
Statement of Net Position 
 
The Housing Authority has adequate cash resources for operations. 
 
OTHER ISSUES IMPACTING FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
Two Accounting Specialist positions have been filled and the new Controller has 
been on board since March 2019. The new Accounting Specialists are due to start 
later this month. The Finance Director position is in recruitment as hiring remains 
a challenge due to the tight job market in this field. A full-time salaried CPA level 
temporary staff person is currently assisting in accounting. Nan McKay and 
Associates also continues to provide consulting and training services including 
HUD’s monthly Voucher Management System (VMS) report and the annual 
Financial Data Schedule (FDS). The final FDS was filed on time in March 2019 
and is currently with HUD for review.  
 
HUD performed a five-year review of the program in August 2018. Staff received 
a written report and have issued a corrective action plan to HUD. The report has 
been shared with the Board Chair and is available on request.  
 
The draft ICD 2018 audit is in process and is expected to go, with the tax return, 
to the ICD Board in in early October or November 2019. Staff are working with Nan 
McKay on some reconciliation issues for AHA  and the ICD financials at this time.  
 
The Executive Director will bring a second presentation on the unfunded pension 
liabilities to the Board in June 2019, along with proposals for prepayment. The 

Page 37

Page 37 of 53



Honorable Chair and                                                                  May 15, 2019  
Members of the Board of Commissioners                            Page 4 of 4  
 

                                                                                                           

analytical work is being led by our consultants, the Nicolay Consulting Group. The 
Executive Director is also working on the 2019-20 budget and will bring a draft 
before the Board in June for approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept the Budget Variance Report for February 28, 2019. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Vanessa Cooper 
Executive Director 
 
 
 
Attachments:   
 

• Year to Date Financials Budget to Actual 
• Balance Sheet 

 

Page 38

Page 38 of 53



5/
8/

20
19

 4
:0

4 
PM

 M
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 M
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

 P
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 P
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

69
99

99
0

IN
CO

M
E

70
00

00
0

RE
VE

NU
E

70
20

00
0

TE
NA

NT
 R

EV
EN

UE
70

20
11

0
Va

ca
nc

y 
Lo

ss
0.

00
-6

8,
78

1.
55

68
,7

81
.5

5
10

0.
00

0.
00

-5
50

,2
52

.4
0

55
0,

25
2.

40
10

0.
00

70
20

13
0

W
rit

e 
Of

f
0.

00
-8

,1
51

.0
3

8,
15

1.
03

10
0.

00
0.

00
-6

5,
20

8.
24

65
,2

08
.2

4
10

0.
00

70
30

00
0

Te
na

nt
 R

en
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

27
1,

82
8.

86
33

7,
52

8.
42

-6
5,

69
9.

56
-1

9.
46

2,
56

7,
03

5.
86

2,
70

0,
22

7.
36

-1
33

,1
91

.5
0

-4
.9

3
70

30
03

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
22

.0
0

1,
19

1.
67

-1
,1

69
.6

7
-9

8.
15

7,
61

7.
08

9,
53

3.
36

-1
,9

16
.2

8
-2

0.
10

70
30

04
0

La
te

 C
ha

rg
es

13
3.

00
0.

00
13

3.
00

N/
A

3,
59

3.
00

0.
00

3,
59

3.
00

N/
A

70
30

05
0

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
Ot

he
r C

ha
rg

es
2,

72
5.

00
0.

00
2,

72
5.

00
N/

A
36

,6
36

.9
5

0.
00

36
,6

36
.9

5
N/

A
70

30
06

0
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t P

ay
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f A

la
m

14
4,

44
5.

42
14

4,
44

5.
42

0.
00

0.
00

1,
16

1,
38

2.
75

1,
15

5,
56

3.
36

5,
81

9.
39

0.
50

70
30

10
0

Te
na

nt
 H

AP
 S

ub
sid

y
54

2,
82

5.
00

59
3,

11
7.

22
-5

0,
29

2.
22

-8
.4

8
4,

29
0,

04
2.

74
4,

74
4,

93
7.

76
-4

54
,8

95
.0

2
-9

.5
9

70
30

11
0

Va
ca

nc
y 

Lo
ss

0.
00

-3
98

.1
7

39
8.

17
10

0.
00

-6
8,

64
4.

00
-3

,1
85

.3
6

-6
5,

45
8.

64
-2

,0
54

.9
8

70
30

30
0

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

en
ts

2,
55

2.
00

2,
32

5.
89

22
6.

11
9.

72
11

,4
19

.0
0

18
,6

07
.1

2
-7

,1
88

.1
2

-3
8.

63
70

50
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
NA

NT
 R

EV
EN

UE
96

4,
53

1.
28

1,
00

1,
27

7.
87

-3
6,

74
6.

59
-3

.6
7

8,
00

9,
08

3.
38

8,
01

0,
22

2.
96

-1
,1

39
.5

8
-0

.0
1

70
60

00
0

FE
DE

RA
L 

GR
AN

TS
70

60
06

0
Sh

el
te

r P
lu

s 
Ca

re
 R

ev
en

ue
29

,3
03

.8
2

31
,2

15
.2

5
-1

,9
11

.4
3

-6
.1

2
22

9,
19

3.
13

24
9,

72
2.

00
-2

0,
52

8.
87

-8
.2

2
70

69
00

0
TO

TA
L 

FE
DE

RA
L 

GR
AN

TS
29

,3
03

.8
2

31
,2

15
.2

5
-1

,9
11

.4
3

-6
.1

2
22

9,
19

3.
13

24
9,

72
2.

00
-2

0,
52

8.
87

-8
.2

2
71

00
00

0
OT

HE
R 

IN
CO

M
E

71
10

01
0

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e 
- U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
0.

00
63

3.
73

-6
33

.7
3

-1
00

.0
0

12
2,

25
7.

07
5,

06
9.

84
11

7,
18

7.
23

2,
31

1.
46

71
10

01
1

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

26
,2

85
.0

4
5,

56
9.

13
20

,7
15

.9
1

37
1.

98
19

3,
01

9.
30

44
,5

53
.0

4
14

8,
46

6.
26

33
3.

23
71

10
01

3
Co

up
on

/I
nt

er
es

t/D
iv

id
en

d 
In

co
m

e
0.

00
40

.9
2

-4
0.

92
-1

00
.0

0
-2

3.
23

32
7.

36
-3

50
.5

9
-1

07
.1

0
71

10
02

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
Eq

ui
p.

 R
es

er
ve

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

15
,6

34
.5

1
0.

00
15

,6
34

.5
1

N/
A

71
10

05
0

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e-
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

-6
76

.9
3

0.
00

-6
76

.9
3

N/
A

71
10

06
0

In
te

re
st

 - 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

16
,7

81
.8

3
0.

00
16

,7
81

.8
3

N/
A

71
10

07
0

Ot
he

r -
 In

co
m

e
8,

29
4.

64
0.

00
8,

29
4.

64
N/

A
29

0,
19

5.
04

0.
00

29
0,

19
5.

04
N/

A
71

10
07

5
La

un
dr

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
1,

67
8.

99
2,

55
5.

58
-8

76
.5

9
-3

4.
30

16
,6

29
.5

7
20

,4
44

.6
4

-3
,8

15
.0

7
-1

8.
66

71
10

08
2

La
nd

 F
ee

/G
ro

un
d 

Le
as

e
44

6.
99

89
4.

00
-4

47
.0

1
-5

0.
00

6,
99

9.
18

7,
15

2.
00

-1
52

.8
2

-2
.1

4
71

10
09

0
Ot

he
r M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

Re
ve

nu
e

-2
50

,0
00

.0
0

32
,5

00
.0

0
-2

82
,5

00
.0

0
-8

69
.2

3
18

,2
00

.0
0

26
0,

00
0.

00
-2

41
,8

00
.0

0
-9

3.
00

71
10

09
2

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 R

ev
en

ue
10

7,
23

8.
49

15
3,

28
0.

75
-4

6,
04

2.
26

-3
0.

04
79

8,
70

9.
29

1,
22

6,
24

6.
00

-4
27

,5
36

.7
1

-3
4.

87
71

50
03

0
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

Ot
he

r R
ev

en
ue

64
2.

18
0.

00
64

2.
18

N/
A

1,
37

3.
54

0.
00

1,
37

3.
54

N/
A

71
50

07
0

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Fe

e
32

1.
93

1,
09

4.
00

-7
72

.0
7

-7
0.

57
2,

83
8.

50
8,

75
2.

00
-5

,9
13

.5
0

-6
7.

57
71

59
00

0
TO

TA
L 

OT
HE

R 
IN

CO
M

E
-1

05
,0

91
.7

4
19

6,
56

8.
11

-3
01

,6
59

.8
5

-1
53

.4
6

1,
48

1,
93

7.
67

1,
57

2,
54

4.
88

-9
0,

60
7.

21
-5

.7
6

80
00

00
0

HU
D 

GR
AN

T
80

10
00

0
HU

D 
Op

er
at

in
g 

Gr
an

ts
2,

50
8,

97
7.

00
2,

54
0,

15
3.

16
-3

1,
17

6.
16

-1
.2

3
19

,8
77

,7
31

.4
1

20
,3

21
,2

25
.2

8
-4

43
,4

93
.8

7
-2

.1
8

80
20

00
0

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
 fr

om
 H

UD
16

2,
44

4.
00

13
5,

14
1.

68
27

,3
02

.3
2

20
.2

0
1,

13
6,

15
0.

00
1,

08
1,

13
3.

44
55

,0
16

.5
6

5.
09

80
20

11
0

PO
RT

-I
n 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
2,

64
6.

33
0.

00
2,

64
6.

33
N/

A
19

,8
11

.1
0

0.
00

19
,8

11
.1

0
N/

A
80

30
00

0
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

 P
ai

d 
(P

OR
T-

Ou
ts

)
6,

02
3.

06
0.

00
-6

,0
23

.0
6

N/
A

46
,9

70
.8

0
0.

00
-4

6,
97

0.
80

N/
A

81
00

12
0

TO
TA

L 
HU

D 
GR

AN
T

2,
66

8,
04

4.
27

2,
67

5,
29

4.
84

-7
,2

50
.5

7
-0

.2
7

20
,9

86
,7

21
.7

1
21

,4
02

,3
58

.7
2

-4
15

,6
37

.0
1

-1
.9

4
89

99
00

0
TO

TA
L 

RE
VE

NU
E

3,
55

6,
78

7.
63

3,
90

4,
35

6.
07

-3
47

,5
68

.4
4

-8
.9

0
30

,7
06

,9
35

.8
9

31
,2

34
,8

48
.5

6
-5

27
,9

12
.6

7
-1

.6
9

90
00

00
0

EX
PE

NS
ES

90
00

90
0

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
EX

PE
NS

ES
91

00
00

0
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E
91

10
01

0
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

26
9,

36
0.

76
36

8,
60

5.
64

99
,2

44
.8

8
26

.9
2

2,
19

2,
75

9.
08

2,
94

8,
84

5.
12

75
6,

08
6.

04
25

.6
4

91
10

02
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 H

el
p 

-  
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

21
,1

93
.8

1
21

,5
53

.0
8

35
9.

27
1.

67
17

1,
39

3.
08

17
2,

42
4.

64
1,

03
1.

56
0.

60
91

20
00

0
Au

di
tin

g 
Fe

es
0.

00
3,

94
9.

90
3,

94
9.

90
10

0.
00

26
,6

00
.0

0
31

,5
99

.2
0

4,
99

9.
20

15
.8

2
91

30
00

0
Ou

ts
id

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
0.

00
3,

37
8.

67
3,

37
8.

67
10

0.
00

10
,0

62
.0

0
27

,0
29

.3
6

16
,9

67
.3

6
62

.7
7

91
50

01
0

Ad
m

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
 M

ed
ica

l/D
en

ta
l

56
,1

65
.0

8
71

,3
77

.6
7

15
,2

12
.5

9
21

.3
1

43
7,

68
9.

79
57

1,
02

1.
36

13
3,

33
1.

57
23

.3
5

91
50

02
0

Ad
m

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  P

ER
S/

PA
RS

21
,9

93
.0

6
31

,5
89

.3
6

9,
59

6.
30

30
.3

8
19

0,
38

6.
82

25
2,

71
4.

88
62

,3
28

.0
6

24
.6

6

03
0 

60
40

 6
05

0 
60

60
 6

07
0 

60
80

 6
09

0 
79

00
 1

11
0 

21
00

 5
10

0 
60

10
 6

10
0 

71
00

 8
10

0 
11

20
 1

13
0 

75
00

 7
60

0 
10

00
 2

15
0 

72
00

 6
12

0 
61

10
 7

30
0 

77
00

 7
40

0 
11

40
 7

80
0 

77
10

 1
16

0 
40

00
 4

10
0 

42
00

 1
17

0 
45

10
 4

52
0 

78
10

 6
13

0 
78

11
 4

30
0 

44
00

 4
11

0 
43

01
 4

40
1 

61
31

 a
ffc

cp
 a

ffi
pa

 a
ffe

sp
 a

ffa
bd

 a
ffe

va
 a

ffp
va

 a
ffp

ar
 a

ffs
he

 a
ffc

on

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
(w

ith
 P

TD
)

Pe
rio

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

8-
Fe

b 
20

19

Bo
ok

 =
 A

cc
ru

al

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 4

Page 39

Page 39 of 53



5/
8/

20
19

 4
:0

4 
PM

 M
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 M
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

 P
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 P
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

03
0 

60
40

 6
05

0 
60

60
 6

07
0 

60
80

 6
09

0 
79

00
 1

11
0 

21
00

 5
10

0 
60

10
 6

10
0 

71
00

 8
10

0 
11

20
 1

13
0 

75
00

 7
60

0 
10

00
 2

15
0 

72
00

 6
12

0 
61

10
 7

30
0 

77
00

 7
40

0 
11

40
 7

80
0 

77
10

 1
16

0 
40

00
 4

10
0 

42
00

 1
17

0 
45

10
 4

52
0 

78
10

 6
13

0 
78

11
 4

30
0 

44
00

 4
11

0 
43

01
 4

40
1 

61
31

 a
ffc

cp
 a

ffi
pa

 a
ffe

sp
 a

ffa
bd

 a
ffe

va
 a

ffp
va

 a
ffp

ar
 a

ffs
he

 a
ffc

on

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
(w

ith
 P

TD
)

Pe
rio

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

8-
Fe

b 
20

19

Bo
ok

 =
 A

cc
ru

al

91
50

03
0

Ad
m

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
 F

IC
A

3,
88

1.
34

5,
37

8.
65

1,
49

7.
31

27
.8

4
32

,9
57

.4
2

43
,0

29
.2

0
10

,0
71

.7
8

23
.4

1
91

50
04

0
Ad

m
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  S
UI

2,
25

2.
02

1,
43

9.
17

-8
12

.8
5

-5
6.

48
13

,8
92

.1
6

10
,7

49
.7

6
-3

,1
42

.4
0

-2
9.

23
91

50
05

0
Ad

m
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  E
AP

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

0.
88

0.
00

-0
.8

8
N/

A
91

50
06

0
Ad

m
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Li
fe

/L
TD

2,
00

7.
28

2,
49

2.
24

48
4.

96
19

.4
6

16
,9

62
.7

4
19

,9
37

.9
2

2,
97

5.
18

14
.9

2
91

50
09

0
Ad

m
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it 
 - 

W
C

3,
45

6.
22

1,
97

7.
77

-1
,4

78
.4

5
-7

4.
75

17
,8

40
.6

4
15

,8
22

.1
6

-2
,0

18
.4

8
-1

2.
76

91
60

01
0

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s/
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

4,
19

1.
92

6,
39

5.
33

2,
20

3.
41

34
.4

5
29

,7
20

.8
8

51
,1

62
.6

4
21

,4
41

.7
6

41
.9

1
91

60
03

0
Du

es
 &

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

56
4.

00
0.

00
-5

64
.0

0
N/

A
2,

86
7.

15
0.

00
-2

,8
67

.1
5

N/
A

91
60

04
0

Po
st

ag
e

25
4.

01
4,

62
0.

70
4,

36
6.

69
94

.5
0

8,
95

6.
37

36
,9

65
.6

0
28

,0
09

.2
3

75
.7

7
91

60
05

0
Te

le
ph

on
e

3,
52

7.
14

5,
25

1.
55

1,
72

4.
41

32
.8

4
36

,0
96

.4
6

42
,0

12
.4

0
5,

91
5.

94
14

.0
8

91
60

06
0

Ba
nk

 C
ha

rg
es

 a
nd

 C
he

ck
 S

up
pl

ie
s

46
.5

4
2,

67
3.

11
2,

62
6.

57
98

.2
6

17
,4

58
.1

6
21

,3
84

.8
8

3,
92

6.
72

18
.3

6
91

60
08

0
St

at
io

ne
ry

 E
nv

el
op

es
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Ca
rd

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
31

9.
59

0.
00

-3
19

.5
9

N/
A

91
60

09
0

Fo
rm

s 
an

d 
Co

pi
es

/P
rin

tin
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

12
,1

46
.9

8
0.

00
-1

2,
14

6.
98

N/
A

91
60

10
0

Cl
as

sif
ie

d 
Ad

s 
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic 

No
tic

es
/o

ut
re

ac
h 

m
at

7,
52

3.
99

2,
54

2.
00

-4
,9

81
.9

9
-1

95
.9

9
38

,8
37

.7
5

20
,3

36
.0

0
-1

8,
50

1.
75

-9
0.

98
91

60
11

0
Le

ga
l E

xp
en

se
49

,1
47

.0
3

18
,9

02
.0

1
-3

0,
24

5.
02

-1
60

.0
1

17
2,

19
1.

56
15

1,
21

6.
08

-2
0,

97
5.

48
-1

3.
87

91
60

11
1

Pa
yr

ol
l c

ha
rg

e
35

4.
04

67
1.

51
31

7.
47

47
.2

8
4,

76
8.

64
5,

37
2.

08
60

3.
44

11
.2

3
91

60
11

2
Su

rv
ey

/T
itl

e 
Fe

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
1,

88
9.

00
0.

00
-1

,8
89

.0
0

N/
A

91
60

11
3

Of
fic

e 
Re

nt
5,

39
7.

93
10

,1
84

.3
3

4,
78

6.
40

47
.0

0
33

,6
93

.6
1

81
,4

74
.6

4
47

,7
81

.0
3

58
.6

5
91

60
11

4
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Su
pp

or
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

6.
06

0.
00

-6
.0

6
N/

A
91

60
11

5
Or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
Co

st
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
2,

54
2.

00
0.

00
-2

,5
42

.0
0

N/
A

91
60

12
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

/C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
l

4,
87

4.
81

13
,5

22
.2

4
8,

64
7.

43
63

.9
5

51
,2

62
.1

4
10

8,
17

7.
92

56
,9

15
.7

8
52

.6
1

91
60

13
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

 a
nd

 F
ee

s
37

5.
00

1,
05

8.
67

68
3.

67
64

.5
8

17
,8

62
.0

0
8,

46
9.

36
-9

,3
92

.6
4

-1
10

.9
0

91
60

13
1

Ta
xe

s 
& 

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t F

ee
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

30
0.

08
0.

00
-3

00
.0

8
N/

A
91

60
14

0
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Lo
ss

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

-3
54

.9
5

0.
00

35
4.

95
N/

A
91

60
16

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Se
rv

ice
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

8,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
,0

00
.0

0
N/

A
91

60
17

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ice

s/
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

11
,3

76
.9

9
27

,1
54

.3
2

15
,7

77
.3

3
58

.1
0

18
3,

81
5.

73
21

7,
23

4.
56

33
,4

18
.8

3
15

.3
8

91
60

18
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 
- A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ice

 P
ro

vi
de

r -
 Y

ar
d

10
,6

61
.9

6
12

,5
79

.8
9

1,
91

7.
93

15
.2

5
77

,4
24

.3
6

10
0,

63
9.

12
23

,2
14

.7
6

23
.0

7
91

60
19

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- C
om

pu
te

r/
Te

le
ph

on
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/
9,

31
6.

52
10

,6
14

.1
2

1,
29

7.
60

12
.2

3
56

,2
94

.5
0

84
,9

12
.9

6
28

,6
18

.4
6

33
.7

0
91

60
21

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- H
ou

sin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
86

4.
00

0.
00

-8
64

.0
0

N/
A

91
60

22
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 
- H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Se

rv
ice

s
31

,1
77

.0
0

8,
41

9.
18

-2
2,

75
7.

82
-2

70
.3

1
72

,5
44

.6
5

67
,3

53
.4

4
-5

,1
91

.2
1

-7
.7

1
91

60
23

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- H
ou

sin
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ice

s
0.

00
4,

58
0.

08
4,

58
0.

08
10

0.
00

44
,8

86
.7

0
36

,6
40

.6
4

-8
,2

46
.0

6
-2

2.
51

91
60

25
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 
- O

ffi
ce

 M
ac

hi
ne

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

1,
49

6.
89

0.
00

-1
,4

96
.8

9
N/

A
91

60
26

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s 

- O
ffi

ce
 M

ac
hi

ne
 L

ea
se

1,
77

5.
98

1,
56

8.
53

-2
07

.4
5

-1
3.

23
13

,0
79

.3
5

12
,5

48
.2

4
-5

31
.1

1
-4

.2
3

91
60

27
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 
- W

eb
 H

os
tin

g/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/W

eb
 A

d
88

6.
47

2,
05

1.
42

1,
16

4.
95

56
.7

9
8,

08
6.

51
16

,4
11

.3
6

8,
32

4.
85

50
.7

3
91

60
51

0
As

so
cia

tio
n 

Du
es

3,
37

0.
05

2,
53

5.
17

-8
34

.8
8

-3
2.

93
27

,0
45

.3
5

20
,2

81
.3

6
-6

,7
63

.9
9

-3
3.

35
91

69
00

0
TO

TA
L 

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E

52
5,

13
0.

95
64

7,
06

6.
31

12
1,

93
5.

36
18

.8
4

4,
03

4,
64

6.
13

5,
17

5,
76

6.
88

1,
14

1,
12

0.
75

22
.0

5
92

00
00

0
TE

NA
NT

/S
OC

IA
L 

SE
RV

IC
ES

/P
OL

IC
E

92
10

01
0

Te
na

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- S
al

ar
ie

s
9,

45
0.

99
17

,4
87

.1
0

8,
03

6.
11

45
.9

5
93

,8
13

.4
4

13
9,

89
6.

80
46

,0
83

.3
6

32
.9

4
92

10
03

0
Po

lic
e 

Se
rv

ice
s

17
,5

00
.0

0
17

,7
68

.1
0

26
8.

10
1.

51
14

2,
15

5.
56

14
2,

14
4.

80
-1

0.
76

-0
.0

1
92

19
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
NA

NT
/S

OC
IA

L 
SE

RV
IC

ES
/P

OL
IC

E
26

,9
50

.9
9

35
,2

55
.2

0
8,

30
4.

21
23

.5
5

23
5,

96
9.

00
28

2,
04

1.
60

46
,0

72
.6

0
16

.3
4

92
19

99
0

RE
LO

CA
TI

ON
92

20
00

0
Te

na
nt

-R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Co
st

s
28

,4
07

.3
3

2,
81

8.
64

-2
5,

58
8.

69
-9

07
.8

4
59

,5
32

.7
5

22
,5

49
.1

2
-3

6,
98

3.
63

-1
64

.0
1

92
29

00
0

TO
TA

L 
RE

LO
CA

TI
ON

28
,4

07
.3

3
2,

81
8.

64
-2

5,
58

8.
69

-9
07

.8
4

59
,5

32
.7

5
22

,5
49

.1
2

-3
6,

98
3.

63
-1

64
.0

1
92

30
00

5
TE

NA
NT

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

AN
D 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E
92

30
01

0
Te

na
nt

 S
vc

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

M
ed

ica
l/D

en
t

68
,3

68
.2

6
4,

88
9.

85
-6

3,
47

8.
41

-1
,2

98
.1

7
87

,7
42

.8
8

39
,1

18
.8

0
-4

8,
62

4.
08

-1
24

.3
0

92
30

02
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  P

ER
S/

PA
RS

1,
09

1.
61

1,
57

8.
48

48
6.

87
30

.8
4

7,
77

2.
05

12
,6

27
.8

4
4,

85
5.

79
38

.4
5

92
30

03
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
FI

CA
13

6.
19

26
8.

35
13

2.
16

49
.2

5
1,

17
3.

30
2,

14
6.

80
97

3.
50

45
.3

5
92

30
04

0
Te

na
nt

 S
vc

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

SU
I

79
.0

1
17

.2
4

-6
1.

77
-3

58
.2

9
42

5.
17

13
7.

92
-2

87
.2

5
-2

08
.2

7
92

30
09

0
Te

na
nt

 S
vc

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it 
- W

C
93

.7
5

16
3.

55
69

.8
0

42
.6

8
76

7.
08

1,
30

8.
40

54
1.

32
41

.3
7

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 4

Page 40

Page 40 of 53



5/
8/

20
19

 4
:0

4 
PM

 M
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 M
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

 P
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 P
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

03
0 

60
40

 6
05

0 
60

60
 6

07
0 

60
80

 6
09

0 
79

00
 1

11
0 

21
00

 5
10

0 
60

10
 6

10
0 

71
00

 8
10

0 
11

20
 1

13
0 

75
00

 7
60

0 
10

00
 2

15
0 

72
00

 6
12

0 
61

10
 7

30
0 

77
00

 7
40

0 
11

40
 7

80
0 

77
10

 1
16

0 
40

00
 4

10
0 

42
00

 1
17

0 
45

10
 4

52
0 

78
10

 6
13

0 
78

11
 4

30
0 

44
00

 4
11

0 
43

01
 4

40
1 

61
31

 a
ffc

cp
 a

ffi
pa

 a
ffe

sp
 a

ffa
bd

 a
ffe

va
 a

ffp
va

 a
ffp

ar
 a

ffs
he

 a
ffc

on

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
(w

ith
 P

TD
)

Pe
rio

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

8-
Fe

b 
20

19

Bo
ok

 =
 A

cc
ru

al

92
39

00
0

TO
TA

L 
TE

NA
NT

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 B

EN
EF

IT
69

,7
68

.8
2

6,
91

7.
47

-6
2,

85
1.

35
-9

08
.5

9
97

,8
80

.4
8

55
,3

39
.7

6
-4

2,
54

0.
72

-7
6.

87
92

40
00

5
TE

NA
NT

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
92

40
02

0
Te

na
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 - 

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
an

d 
O/

S 
32

,2
01

.1
7

27
,0

80
.6

8
-5

,1
20

.4
9

-1
8.

91
17

7,
35

0.
36

21
6,

64
5.

44
39

,2
95

.0
8

18
.1

4
92

40
03

0
Te

na
nt

/S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

-  
Re

sid
en

t P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
1,

31
0.

93
0.

00
-1

,3
10

.9
3

N/
A

92
40

04
0

Te
na

nt
/S

oc
ia

l S
ev

ice
s 

-  
Ot

he
r P

ro
gr

am
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

-1
23

.5
1

0.
00

12
3.

51
N/

A
92

49
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
NA

NT
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

32
,2

01
.1

7
27

,0
80

.6
8

-5
,1

20
.4

9
-1

8.
91

17
8,

53
7.

78
21

6,
64

5.
44

38
,1

07
.6

6
17

.5
9

93
00

00
0

UT
IL

IT
IE

S
93

10
00

0
W

at
er

26
,0

14
.0

8
21

,5
51

.6
8

-4
,4

62
.4

0
-2

0.
71

17
6,

30
2.

29
17

2,
41

3.
44

-3
,8

88
.8

5
-2

.2
6

93
20

00
0

El
ec

tri
cit

y
10

,8
02

.0
4

12
,0

85
.0

7
1,

28
3.

03
10

.6
2

86
,7

32
.5

1
96

,6
80

.5
6

9,
94

8.
05

10
.2

9
93

30
00

0
Ga

s
5,

72
4.

09
4,

82
9.

16
-8

94
.9

3
-1

8.
53

43
,4

41
.0

9
38

,6
33

.2
8

-4
,8

07
.8

1
-1

2.
44

93
80

01
0

Se
w

er
24

,9
41

.2
5

27
,3

66
.6

6
2,

42
5.

41
8.

86
18

3,
91

2.
08

21
8,

93
3.

28
35

,0
21

.2
0

16
.0

0
93

80
02

0
Ga

rb
ag

e
38

,8
87

.6
8

42
,6

90
.0

0
3,

80
2.

32
8.

91
26

6,
83

6.
80

34
1,

52
0.

00
74

,6
83

.2
0

21
.8

7
93

99
00

0
TO

TA
L 

UT
IL

IT
IE

S
10

6,
36

9.
14

10
8,

52
2.

57
2,

15
3.

43
1.

98
75

7,
22

4.
77

86
8,

18
0.

56
11

0,
95

5.
79

12
.7

8
93

99
99

0
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
94

00
00

0
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 S

AL
AR

IE
S

94
10

01
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
 S

al
ar

ie
s

43
,9

71
.2

4
60

,0
69

.5
7

16
,0

98
.3

3
26

.8
0

36
3,

18
6.

46
48

0,
55

6.
56

11
7,

37
0.

10
24

.4
2

94
19

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 S

AL
AR

IE
S

43
,9

71
.2

4
60

,0
69

.5
7

16
,0

98
.3

3
26

.8
0

36
3,

18
6.

46
48

0,
55

6.
56

11
7,

37
0.

10
24

.4
2

94
20

00
5

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
94

20
01

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

3,
64

7.
02

20
,8

12
.4

9
17

,1
65

.4
7

82
.4

8
40

,9
54

.4
8

16
6,

49
9.

92
12

5,
54

5.
44

75
.4

0
94

20
02

0
Ve

hi
cle

 - 
ga

so
lin

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
4,

60
2.

60
0.

00
-4

,6
02

.6
0

N/
A

94
20

03
0

Ja
ni

to
ria

ls 
Su

pp
lie

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
1,

14
2.

92
0.

00
-1

,1
42

.9
2

N/
A

94
29

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

3,
64

7.
02

20
,8

12
.4

9
17

,1
65

.4
7

82
.4

8
46

,7
00

.0
0

16
6,

49
9.

92
11

9,
79

9.
92

71
.9

5
94

29
00

5
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TS

94
29

01
5

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- U

ni
t T

ur
na

ro
un

d
0.

00
24

,9
09

.6
0

24
,9

09
.6

0
10

0.
00

16
,2

47
.9

2
19

9,
27

6.
80

18
3,

02
8.

88
91

.8
5

94
29

04
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- C

yc
le

 P
ai

nt
in

g
10

,2
25

.0
0

2,
66

8.
07

-7
,5

56
.9

3
-2

83
.2

4
27

,8
25

.0
0

21
,3

44
.5

6
-6

,4
80

.4
4

-3
0.

36
94

29
06

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- F
lo

or
 C

ov
er

in
g

88
5.

00
6,

21
3.

95
5,

32
8.

95
85

.7
6

46
,5

48
.2

4
49

,7
11

.6
0

3,
16

3.
36

6.
36

94
29

10
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- S

er
vi

ce
s

35
0.

00
13

,0
59

.7
3

12
,7

09
.7

3
97

.3
2

70
,1

44
.2

0
10

4,
47

7.
84

34
,3

33
.6

4
32

.8
6

94
30

01
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- P

ai
nt

in
g

1,
82

5.
00

2,
18

2.
08

35
7.

08
16

.3
6

18
,6

71
.8

3
17

,4
56

.6
4

-1
,2

15
.1

9
-6

.9
6

94
30

02
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- P

lu
m

bi
ng

1,
86

5.
53

2,
53

4.
33

66
8.

80
26

.3
9

22
,3

57
.9

5
20

,2
74

.6
4

-2
,0

83
.3

1
-1

0.
28

94
30

03
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- L

an
ds

ca
pe

, P
oo

l, 
Po

n
1,

73
0.

00
11

,9
99

.0
1

10
,2

69
.0

1
85

.5
8

70
,7

06
.2

2
95

,9
92

.0
8

25
,2

85
.8

6
26

.3
4

94
30

04
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- H

VA
C 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

3,
22

5.
24

3,
22

5.
24

10
0.

00
2,

44
8.

39
25

,8
01

.9
2

23
,3

53
.5

3
90

.5
1

94
30

06
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- E

le
va

to
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
3,

78
1.

24
3,

24
0.

50
-5

40
.7

4
-1

6.
69

24
,8

44
.0

4
25

,9
24

.0
0

1,
07

9.
96

4.
17

94
30

07
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- E

xt
er

m
in

at
io

n
13

,3
90

.0
0

4,
17

1.
51

-9
,2

18
.4

9
-2

20
.9

9
14

,1
90

.0
0

33
,3

72
.0

8
19

,1
82

.0
8

57
.4

8
94

30
08

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- E
le

ct
ric

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

65
4.

36
1,

97
9.

36
32

5.
00

16
.4

2
5,

96
0.

66
15

,8
34

.8
8

9,
87

4.
22

62
.3

6
94

30
09

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 N
ur

se
 C

a
12

,2
31

.0
8

4,
92

0.
17

-7
,3

10
.9

1
-1

48
.5

9
57

,1
78

.6
3

39
,3

61
.3

6
-1

7,
81

7.
27

-4
5.

27
94

30
10

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- T
re

e 
Tr

im
m

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
0.

00
45

9.
88

45
9.

88
10

0.
00

34
,6

15
.0

0
3,

67
9.

04
-3

0,
93

5.
96

-8
40

.8
7

94
30

11
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- G

ut
te

r C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
i

0.
00

1,
31

3.
20

1,
31

3.
20

10
0.

00
7,

70
2.

00
10

,5
05

.6
0

2,
80

3.
60

26
.6

9
94

30
12

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- F
lo

or
in

g 
Re

pl
m

t/C
le

an
92

5.
00

68
7.

35
-2

37
.6

5
-3

4.
57

9,
87

7.
60

5,
49

8.
80

-4
,3

78
.8

0
-7

9.
63

94
30

13
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- O

th
er

1,
50

2.
28

4,
57

3.
13

3,
07

0.
85

67
.1

5
7,

26
2.

28
36

,5
85

.0
4

29
,3

22
.7

6
80

.1
5

94
30

14
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
- V

eh
icl

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
59

.5
5

46
8.

63
40

9.
08

87
.2

9
5,

97
9.

52
3,

74
9.

04
-2

,2
30

.4
8

-5
9.

49
94

30
15

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

- J
an

ito
ria

l
56

,0
16

.0
0

9,
71

5.
74

-4
6,

30
0.

26
-4

76
.5

5
84

,0
24

.0
0

77
,7

25
.9

2
-6

,2
98

.0
8

-8
.1

0
94

39
00

0
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TS
10

6,
44

0.
04

98
,3

21
.4

8
-8

,1
18

.5
6

-8
.2

6
52

6,
58

3.
48

78
6,

57
1.

84
25

9,
98

8.
36

33
.0

5
94

50
00

5
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 E

M
PL

OY
EE

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
94

50
01

0
M

ai
nt

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  M
ed

ica
l/D

en
ta

l
9,

14
4.

78
16

,6
24

.6
7

7,
47

9.
89

44
.9

9
88

,3
47

.7
6

13
2,

99
7.

36
44

,6
49

.6
0

33
.5

7
94

50
02

0
M

ai
nt

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

 P
ER

S/
PA

RS
4,

07
9.

15
7,

09
7.

90
3,

01
8.

75
42

.5
3

34
,0

63
.9

3
56

,7
83

.2
0

22
,7

19
.2

7
40

.0
1

94
50

03
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
   

FI
CA

63
3.

62
86

6.
66

23
3.

04
26

.8
9

4,
90

7.
65

6,
93

3.
28

2,
02

5.
63

29
.2

2
94

50
04

0
M

ai
nt

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  S
UI

36
7.

63
48

.0
1

-3
19

.6
2

-6
65

.7
4

2,
18

1.
75

38
4.

08
-1

,7
97

.6
7

-4
68

.0
5

94
50

05
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 L

ife
/L

TD
39

3.
53

51
7.

18
12

3.
65

23
.9

1
2,

80
4.

57
4,

13
7.

44
1,

33
2.

87
32

.2
1

 P
ag

e 
3 

of
 4

Page 41

Page 41 of 53



5/
8/

20
19

 4
:0

4 
PM

 M
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 M
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

 P
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

 P
TD

 B
ud

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

03
0 

60
40

 6
05

0 
60

60
 6

07
0 

60
80

 6
09

0 
79

00
 1

11
0 

21
00

 5
10

0 
60

10
 6

10
0 

71
00

 8
10

0 
11

20
 1

13
0 

75
00

 7
60

0 
10

00
 2

15
0 

72
00

 6
12

0 
61

10
 7

30
0 

77
00

 7
40

0 
11

40
 7

80
0 

77
10

 1
16

0 
40

00
 4

10
0 

42
00

 1
17

0 
45

10
 4

52
0 

78
10

 6
13

0 
78

11
 4

30
0 

44
00

 4
11

0 
43

01
 4

40
1 

61
31

 a
ffc

cp
 a

ffi
pa

 a
ffe

sp
 a

ffa
bd

 a
ffe

va
 a

ffp
va

 a
ffp

ar
 a

ffs
he

 a
ffc

on

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
(w

ith
 P

TD
)

Pe
rio

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

8-
Fe

b 
20

19

Bo
ok

 =
 A

cc
ru

al

94
50

07
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 U

ni
fo

rm
s/

Sh
oe

s
0.

00
35

2.
58

35
2.

58
10

0.
00

1,
57

8.
39

2,
82

0.
64

1,
24

2.
25

44
.0

4
94

50
09

1
M

ai
nt

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it 
- W

C
2,

76
3.

74
2,

53
4.

23
-2

29
.5

1
-9

.0
6

18
,8

32
.0

3
20

,2
73

.8
4

1,
44

1.
81

7.
11

94
59

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 E

M
PL

OY
EE

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
17

,3
82

.4
5

28
,0

41
.2

3
10

,6
58

.7
8

38
.0

1
15

2,
71

6.
08

22
4,

32
9.

84
71

,6
13

.7
6

31
.9

2
94

99
00

0
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

17
1,

44
0.

75
20

7,
24

4.
77

35
,8

04
.0

2
17

.2
8

1,
08

9,
18

6.
02

1,
65

7,
95

8.
16

56
8,

77
2.

14
34

.3
1

95
00

00
0

GE
NE

RA
L 

EX
PE

NS
ES

95
00

10
0

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

88
,6

77
.0

0
93

,9
27

.2
5

5,
25

0.
25

5.
59

72
2,

38
1.

04
75

1,
41

8.
00

29
,0

36
.9

6
3.

86
95

00
15

0
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
47

1.
58

0.
00

-4
71

.5
8

N/
A

95
00

16
0

M
or

tg
ag

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

e
5,

11
8.

98
0.

00
-5

,1
18

.9
8

N/
A

42
,3

30
.0

3
0.

00
-4

2,
33

0.
03

N/
A

95
00

20
0

Ot
he

r E
xp

en
se

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

27
5,

60
8.

78
0.

00
-2

75
,6

08
.7

8
N/

A
96

10
02

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- L
ia

bi
lit

y
3,

36
8.

25
6,

93
9.

33
3,

57
1.

08
51

.4
6

27
,7

37
.1

3
55

,5
14

.6
4

27
,7

77
.5

1
50

.0
4

96
10

03
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- P

ro
pe

rty
8,

20
3.

71
9,

71
2.

35
1,

50
8.

64
15

.5
3

78
,6

48
.6

1
77

,6
98

.8
0

-9
49

.8
1

-1
.2

2
96

10
04

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- V
eh

icl
e

2,
42

7.
23

1,
24

7.
41

-1
,1

79
.8

2
-9

4.
58

8,
27

4.
47

9,
97

9.
28

1,
70

4.
81

17
.0

8
96

10
06

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- O
th

er
79

1.
17

0.
00

-7
91

.1
7

N/
A

3,
95

5.
85

0.
00

-3
,9

55
.8

5
N/

A
96

20
01

0
Ot

he
r G

en
er

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

87
4.

31
0.

00
-8

74
.3

1
N/

A
96

98
00

0
TO

TA
L 

GE
NE

RA
L 

EX
PE

NS
ES

10
8,

58
6.

34
11

1,
82

6.
34

3,
24

0.
00

2.
90

1,
16

0,
28

1.
80

89
4,

61
0.

72
-2

65
,6

71
.0

8
-2

9.
70

96
99

00
0

TO
TA

L 
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

EX
PE

NS
ES

1,
06

8,
85

5.
49

1,
14

6,
73

1.
98

77
,8

76
.4

9
6.

79
7,

61
3,

25
8.

73
9,

17
3,

09
2.

24
1,

55
9,

83
3.

51
17

.0
0

97
00

00
0

M
OD

 R
EH

AB
 A

ND
 S

PC
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

97
00

57
0

Re
nt

 to
 O

w
ne

rs
 - 

Be
ss

ie
 C

ol
em

an
14

,6
75

.0
0

0.
00

-1
4,

67
5.

00
N/

A
12

4,
00

4.
00

0.
00

-1
24

,0
04

.0
0

N/
A

97
00

80
0

PO
RT

-I
n 

(A
/R

 B
illi

ng
s)

-7
2,

90
7.

00
0.

00
72

,9
07

.0
0

N/
A

-5
63

,4
35

.0
0

0.
00

56
3,

43
5.

00
N/

A
97

00
90

0
TO

TA
L 

M
OD

 R
EH

AB
 A

ND
 S

PC
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

-5
8,

23
2.

00
0.

00
58

,2
32

.0
0

N/
A

-4
39

,4
31

.0
0

0.
00

43
9,

43
1.

00
N/

A
97

10
00

0
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

EX
PE

NS
ES

97
10

09
0

Pr
e-

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t C

os
t

0.
00

8,
33

3.
33

8,
33

3.
33

10
0.

00
3,

00
2.

64
66

,6
66

.6
4

63
,6

64
.0

0
95

.5
0

97
13

00
1

HO
US

IN
G 

AS
SI

ST
AN

CE
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

 (V
OU

CH
ER

)
97

19
00

0
TO

TA
L 

EX
TR

AO
RD

IN
AR

Y 
EX

PE
NS

ES
0.

00
8,

33
3.

33
8,

33
3.

33
10

0.
00

3,
00

2.
64

66
,6

66
.6

4
63

,6
64

.0
0

95
.5

0
97

30
00

1
HO

US
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
 (V

OU
CH

ER
)

97
30

01
0

Ho
us

in
g 

As
sis

ta
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

La
nd

lo
rd

s
2,

60
9,

43
0.

90
2,

56
6,

27
4.

74
-4

3,
15

6.
16

-1
.6

8
20

,2
38

,3
88

.9
0

20
,5

30
,1

97
.9

2
29

1,
80

9.
02

1.
42

97
30

02
0

Ho
us

in
g 

As
sis

ta
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

 F
SS

6,
26

0.
00

0.
00

-6
,2

60
.0

0
N/

A
45

,1
64

.0
0

0.
00

-4
5,

16
4.

00
N/

A
97

30
07

0
Ut

ilit
y 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 to

 T
en

an
ts

2,
87

2.
00

0.
00

-2
,8

72
.0

0
N/

A
19

,8
13

.0
0

0.
00

-1
9,

81
3.

00
N/

A
97

39
00

0
TO

TA
L 

HO
US

IN
G 

AS
SI

ST
AN

CE
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

 (V
O

2,
61

8,
56

2.
90

2,
56

6,
27

4.
74

-5
2,

28
8.

16
-2

.0
4

20
,3

03
,3

65
.9

0
20

,5
30

,1
97

.9
2

22
6,

83
2.

02
1.

10
Ne

t I
nc

om
e 

be
fo

re
 d

ep
re

cia
tio

n
3,

22
6,

73
9.

62
1,

46
4,

89
1.

76
1,

76
1,

84
7.

86
12

0.
27

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s 
be

fo
re

 o
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

27
,4

80
,1

96
.2

7
29

,7
69

,9
56

.8
0

2,
28

9,
76

0.
53

7.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

97
39

50
0

OT
HE

R 
EX

PE
NS

ES
97

40
00

0
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
12

9,
25

3.
27

0.
00

-1
29

,2
53

.2
7

N/
A

1,
02

1,
07

0.
45

0.
00

-1
,0

21
,0

70
.4

5
N/

A
97

60
00

0
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
ys

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N/
A

-3
,0

67
.2

9
0.

00
3,

06
7.

29
N/

A
97

65
00

0
Do

na
tio

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N/

A
2,

55
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,5
50

.0
0

N/
A

98
59

99
9

TO
TA

L 
OT

HE
R 

EX
PE

NS
ES

12
9,

25
3.

27
0.

00
-1

29
,2

53
.2

7
N/

A
1,

02
0,

55
3.

16
0.

00
-1

,0
20

,5
53

.1
6

N/
A

99
96

00
0

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
NS

ES
3,

75
8,

43
9.

66
3,

72
1,

34
0.

05
-3

7,
09

9.
61

-1
.0

0
28

,5
00

,7
49

.4
3

29
,7

69
,9

56
.8

0
1,

26
9,

20
7.

37
4.

26
99

98
00

0
NE

T 
IN

CO
M

E
-2

01
,6

52
.0

3
18

3,
01

6.
02

-3
84

,6
68

.0
5

-2
10

.1
8

2,
20

6,
18

6.
46

1,
46

4,
89

1.
76

74
1,

29
4.

70
50

.6
0

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

3,
61
0,
08
5.
99

4,
76
2,
24
3.
36

-1
,1
52
,1
57
.3
7

-2
4.
19
35
84
47

 P
ag

e 
4 

of
 4

Page 42

Page 42 of 53



5/8/2019 4:06 PM

Current Balance
1000000 ASSETS
1100000 CURRENT ASSETS
1101000 CASH
1110010 Cash - Unrestricted 3,627,362.86
1110011 Cash-Unrestricted-Saving/Money Market 35.10
1110012 Cash - Reserve for Building 78,450.83
1110014 Cash - Reserve for Equipment 2,152.00
1110018 Cash - Operating Checking with 3rd Party 809,678.64
1110019 Petty Cash with 3rd Party -4,500.19
1110020 Cash - Petty cash 250.00
1110021 Cash - Benefit Account 75,280.40
1110030 Cash - FSS 130,827.64
1110040 Cash - Replacement Reserve Bldg 126,415.00
1130010 Cash - Restricted Other -113,476.00
1130030 Cash - Restricted Sec Dep 76,025.00
1140000 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 495,975.25
1140050 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits with 3rd Party 39,440.00
1199000 TOTAL CASH 5,343,916.53
1200000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1210000 Accounts Receivable -   PHA 10,726.58
1240010 Accounts Receivable -  Government -524,030.47
1240020 Accounts Receivable -  PNC Mortgage -2,746.58
1240050 HAP Rent Receivable 10,073.74
1250010 Accounts Receivable - Other 308,887.11
1250050 Accounts Receivable - 3rd Party Management 21,089.00
1255000 Subsidy Suspense Receivable -34,646.84
1260000 Accounts Receivable - Tenant 365,754.86
1260050 Accounts Receivable - Tenant Rent with 3rd Party 4,681.89
1261000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Dwelling Rent -61,830.05
1280000 Fraud Recovery 25,793.43
1281000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud -25,068.23
1290000 Accrued Interest Receivable 49,410.48
1299000 TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 148,094.92
1300000 INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES
1310000 Investments(LAIF)- Unrestricted 7,212,444.16
1320010 Investments - Other 200.00
1320020 Investments(LAIF) (Restricted) - FSS Escrow 55,115.35
1320030 Investments(LAIF)- Building Reserve 1,341,222.91
1320040 Investments(LAIF) - Equipment Reserve 263,939.07
1320201 Investment Reserved for IP-LAIF 421,677.93
1350010 Investment(LAIF)-Restricted (Jack Capon Villa Trust) 27.16
1350020 Investment-OPEB (Restricted) -1,148.51

30 7500 7600 1000 2150 7200 6120 6110 7300 7700 7400 1140 7800 7710 1160 4000 4100 4200 1170 4510 4520 7810 6130 7811 4300 440

Balance Sheet
Period = Feb 2019

Book = Accrual

 Page 1 of 5

Page 43

Page 43 of 53



5/8/2019 4:06 PM

Current Balance

30 7500 7600 1000 2150 7200 6120 6110 7300 7700 7400 1140 7800 7710 1160 4000 4100 4200 1170 4510 4520 7810 6130 7811 4300 440

Balance Sheet
Period = Feb 2019

Book = Accrual

1350031 Investments - CAMP 12,722,970.58
1350100 Mortgage Receivable 12,264,382.41
1350103 Mortgage Receivable-Jack Capon L. P. 142,677.92
1350106 Loan Receivable - ICD 15,210,000.00
1350109 Loan Receivable - Section 8 650,000.00
1360000 TOTAL INVESTEMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES 50,283,508.98
1400000 PREPAID EXPENSES
1420010 Prepaid Insurance - Property 13,401.26
1420020 Prepaid Insurance -  Liability 63,688.75
1420040 Prepaid Insurance -  Worker Comp 13,632.96
1420050 Prepaid - Other 58,518.69
1420051 Prepaid Rent 14,400.00
1420070 Escrow Deposits - Property -20,397.83
1420075 Escrow Dep. PNC Hedge Res. 53,116.59
1430000 Inventories 9,810.30
1430010 Replacement Reserve-NorthMarq Loan 462,689.01
1430020 Reserve for Replacement NorthMarq 496,757.64
1440099 TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 1,165,617.37
1440105 INTERPROGRAM
1440110 Interprogram (Due From) -2,043,862.38
1440111 Interprogram Due From Sherman St FACSA 13,073.00
1440112 Interprogram Due From Lincoln St FACSA 6,713.00
1440410 Interprogram Due From Sucessor Housing Agency 300,000.00
1440411 Interprogram Due from Detached Home -420,428.51
1440440 Interprogram Due from HCD-Development 20,188.71
1440452 Interprogram Due From Stargell Commons -391,942.76
1440453 Interprogram Due From Island City Development - 4530 354.48
1440601 Interprogram Due From ABD -22,495.73
1440602 Interprogram Due From Rosefield Village - 4537 218.80
1440603 Interprogram Due From Parrot Gardens 15.11
1440604 Interprogram Due From Stanford House 4.67
1440605 Interprogram Due From Lincoln/Willow 15.12
1440606 Interprogram Due From Senior Condos 18.23
1440607 Interprogram Due From China Clipper 407.65
1440608 Interprogram Due From Regent Street Land 1,530.11
1440609 Interprogram Due From Santa Clara Land 60.19
1440610 Interprogram Due From Eagle Village 264.80
1440613 Interprogram Due From Shinsei Gardens 2,580.11
1440710 Interprogram Due From Section 8 Vouchers 451,104.46
1440730 Interprogram Due from PBV 15,605.00
1440740 Interprogram Due from HCV 62,362.42
1440770 Interprogram Due from FUP 1,106.00

 Page 2 of 5

Page 44

Page 44 of 53



5/8/2019 4:06 PM

Current Balance

30 7500 7600 1000 2150 7200 6120 6110 7300 7700 7400 1140 7800 7710 1160 4000 4100 4200 1170 4510 4520 7810 6130 7811 4300 440

Balance Sheet
Period = Feb 2019

Book = Accrual

1440780 Interprogram Due From F.S.S. 1,277.27
1440781 Interprogram Due From New FSS Grant 57,384.80
1440810 Interprogram Due From Independence Plaza 610.59
1440899 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM -1,943,834.86
1500000 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 54,997,302.94
1590000 LONG TERM ASSETS
1600000 FIXED ASSETS
1609999 LAND AND BUILDINGS
1610000 Land 22,022,053.63
1620030 Buildings 31,462,552.95
1620031 Buildings Improvements 1,971,759.76
1629000 TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 55,456,366.34
1630040 Furniture and Equipment - Dwelling 355,074.81
1630041 Furniture and Equipment - Other 40,078.60
1650000 Leasehold Improvements 12,579,021.49
1660030 Accumulated Deprecation -27,834,953.72
1660060 Accumulated Depreciation - 3rd Party -532.61
1699000 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 40,595,054.91
1800000 DEFERRED OUTFLOW
1800200 Deferred Outflow of Resources 3,371,148.05
1890000 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW 3,371,148.05
1900000 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
1900100 CIP - On Site Improvement -381.10
1900290 CIP - Organization - Legal -8,970.50
1900410 CIP - Environmental Testing & Reports 13,800.00
1900420 CIP - Permit & Fees (plan'g,build'g,public work,school dist) 3,671.35
1900430 CIP - Utilities Fees 607.60
1919999 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 8,727.35
1929999 TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 43,974,930.31
1999999 TOTAL ASSETS 98,972,233.25
3000000 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
3005000 LIABILITIES
3100000 CURRENT LIABILITIES
3100500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3120010 Accounts Payable<= 90 Days 649,918.58
3120011 Accounts Payable -CALPERS (employee portion) -103.07
3120012 Accounts Payable-Health Insurance (employee portion) 2,273.28
3120014 Accounts Payable-Garnishment (employee portion) -128.50
3120015 Accounts Payable-Vision Insurance (employee portion) 138.87
3120016 Accounts Payable-Life Insurance (employee portion) -9.20
3120018 Accounts Payable-PARS retirement (employee portion) 70.13
3120019 Accounts Payable-Flexible Spending Account(employee portion) -3,131.86

 Page 3 of 5

Page 45

Page 45 of 53



5/8/2019 4:06 PM

Current Balance

30 7500 7600 1000 2150 7200 6120 6110 7300 7700 7400 1140 7800 7710 1160 4000 4100 4200 1170 4510 4520 7810 6130 7811 4300 440

Balance Sheet
Period = Feb 2019

Book = Accrual

3120021 Employees Cobra 290.45
3120022 Accounts Payable-PERS 1959 Surv(Employee Portion) 40.92
3120023 Accounts Payable-FSA Transit Plan 1,656.96
3120024 Accounts Payable FSS 123,088.51
3120026 Accounts Payable FSS Interest 2.50
3120029 Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management Company 6,237.22
3120030 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 1,391.46
3120040 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Current Portion 122,336.31
3120045 Accrued Vacation Payable - 3rd Party Management 2,548.21
3120050 Accrued Contingency Liability -2,421.30
3120070 Accrued Payables 13,874.06
3120075 Accrued Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management 37,809.00
3330020 Account Payable -  HUD 7,863.80
3330100 Tenants- Rents Payable 9,900.00
3339000 TOTAL ACCOUNT PAYABLE 973,646.33
3400000 SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD
3410010 Tenant Security Deposits 438,665.42
3410015 Tenant Security Deposits - held with 3rd Party Management 37,190.00
3410020 Tenant Security Deposits - Pets 1,375.00
3410030 Tenant Security Deposits - Gate Opener 50.00
3410040 Tenant Security Deposits - Satellite Dish/Antenna 1,700.00
3410060 Tenant Security Deposits - Pooled Interest 63,760.13
3410999 Security Deposit Refund 9,938.73
3419000 TOTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD 552,679.28
3419900 OTHER LIABILITIES
3420000 Prepay Tenant Rent 98,885.53
3421000 Prepay Tenant Rent - 3rd Party Management 12,189.50
3425000 Unearned Revenue -294,710.75
3426000 Prepaid Ground Lease Rent 3,410,000.00
3430000 Current Portion of Long Term Debt -  Capital Projects -661,558.99
3449000 TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 2,564,805.29
3470000 INTERPROGRAM
3470050 Interprogram (Due to) 1,138,913.64
3470110 Interprogram Due To General Fund -1,163,663.63
3470601 Interprogram Due To Anne B Diament Plaza 21,429.00
3470710 Interprogram Due To Section 8 Vouchers 104,256.35
3471000 Due To/Due From Suspense Account -468,650.79
3480000 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM -367,715.43
3499000 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,723,415.47
3500000 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
3510100 Mortgage Loan Payable 37,058,378.25
3510103 Mortgage Loan Payable- Alameda County 26,250.00

 Page 4 of 5

Page 46

Page 46 of 53



5/8/2019 4:06 PM

Current Balance

30 7500 7600 1000 2150 7200 6120 6110 7300 7700 7400 1140 7800 7710 1160 4000 4100 4200 1170 4510 4520 7810 6130 7811 4300 440

Balance Sheet
Period = Feb 2019

Book = Accrual

3510130 Interest Payable - City of Alameda Loan 999,245.26
3510140 Home Fund Loan #1 219,453.70
3510150 Housing Community Dev. Loan 916,399.98
3510157 Loan Payable - Esperanza 650,000.00
3510158 Loan Payable - CDBG 400,000.00
3510160 Home Fund Loan #2 282,700.00
3540000 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Noncurrent 92,558.74
3570000 OPEB Liability 633,772.04
3580000 Pension Liability 1,424,714.09
3599000 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 42,703,472.06
3999000 TOTAL LIABILITIES 46,426,887.53
4000000 Equity/Net Assets
4000001 EQUITY
4000100 DEFERRED INFLOW
4001000 Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,167,555.18
4900000 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW 1,167,555.18
4999999 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
5010000 Net Investment in Capital Assets 8,944,339.25
5090000 Unrestricted 20,030,727.75
5120000 Unrestricted 21,799,751.65
5120010 Net Restricted Assets 602,971.89
5950000 TOTAL CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 51,377,790.54
5999900 TOTAL EQUITY 52,545,345.72
6000000 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 98,972,233.25

 Page 5 of 5

Page 47

Page 47 of 53



Page 48

Page 48 of 53



Page 49

Page 49 of 53



Page 50

Page 50 of 53



Page 51

Page 51 of 53



Page 52

Page 52 of 53



Page 53

Page 53 of 53


	8-A - Approve Minutes of the BOC Meeting Held 4.17.2019
	_itadmin@alamedahsg.org__20190507_145746
	Blank Page
	3-M - Accept the Budget Variance Report for Feb 2019.pdf
	DISCUSSION

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



